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1882

KELLY PLOW COMPANY
SITE OF KELLY PLOW WORKS BOUNDED BY CENTER, COTTON AND COURT STREETS

WHEN GEORGE ADDISON KELLY CAME TO EAST TEXAS IN 1852 AT
THE AGE OF TWENTY, HE SAW POSSIBILITIES IN THE MANUFACTURE AND
SALE OF COWBELLS TO SUPPLY WAGONERS AND TRADERS. RESOLVING
TO MAKE THE BELLS RESONANCE BETTER, HE MADE A JOURNEY TO
LOUISVILLE. THERE HE LEARNED THE ART OF FOUNDRY WORK.

IN 1860, KELLY FOUNDED THE KELLY PLOW COMPANY IN
KELLYVILLE, NEAR JEFFERSON AND DESIGNED AND BUILT THE FIRST
KELLY BLUE PLOW. AFTER THE WAR BETWEEN THE STATES, KELLY
CREATED THE “PONY PLOW” AND EXPANEDED HIS PRODUCTION TO
INCLUDE OTHER IMPLEMENTS, TOOLS AND MACHINES USED IN
AGRICULTURE.

IN 1882, AFTER A DISASTROUS FIRE DESTROYED THE KELLY VILLE
PLANT, GEORGE KELLY MOVED HIS OPERATION TO LONGVIEW, BY THEN
THE JUNCTION FOR TWO RAILROADS. THE MOVE PROVED SOUND FOR
KELLY AND LONGVIEW. KELLY PLOW WORKS IS REPORTED TO BE THE
SECOND OLDEST CHARTERED INDUSTRY IN TEXAS.

GEORGE KELLY DIiED IN 1909, BUT HIS SONS AND GRANDSONS KEPT
KELLY PLOW COMPANY IN PRODUCTION UNTIL 1975.



IEW UNTIL SEPTEMEER 15
EETCAR SYSTEM.
® EPONRORRD BT
7 MERITAGE, thC., 1534




Ie S, Fedouy

1883

WHEN MULE-POWER MOVED PEOPLE
DRIVER, ISAAC SMITH SHOWN WITH THE WINTER TROLLEY

IN 1883, SEVEN PROMININENT LONGVIEW RESIDENTS CHARTERED
THE LONGVIEW & JUNCTION RAILWAY COMPANY. FOR NEARLY THIRTY
YEARS, IT OPERATED A MULE-DRAWN TROLLEY THAT RAN BETWEEN THE
FUNCTION DEPOT LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF METHVIN AND
SIXTH STREETS AND THE TEXAS & PACIFIC (T & P) DEPOT LOCATED ON
FREDONIA STREET JUST SOUTH OF TYLER STREET. TWO TYPES OF CARS
WERE USED. THE MORE POPULAR TYPE FOR WARMER SEASONS HAD
OPEN SIDES ALLOWING FOR A COMFORTABLE SUMMER BREEZE, WHILE
THE WINTER REPLACEMENT HAD CLOSED SIDES AND WINDOWS.

ON ARRIVING AT ONE DEPOT, THE DRIVER WOULD UNHITCH THE
MULE TEAM, LEAD IT TO THE OTHER END OF THE TROLLEY, AND REHITCH
THE TEAM FOR THE MILE-LONG RETURN TRIP. ONE OF THE TROLLEY’S
MOST FAITHFUL PASSENGERS WAS A DOG WHO, YEAR AFTER-YEAR, RODE
ONE-WAY FROM THE JUNCTION, HOPPED OFF AT THE T & P DEPOT, THEN
RACED BACK TO THE JUNCTION TO AWAIT THE MULES’ RETURN AND THE
NEXT RIDE DOWNTOWN. '

THE MULE-DRAWN TROLLEY SERVED LONGVIEW UNTIL SEPTEMBER
1912, WHEN IT WAS REPLACED BY AN ELECTRIC STREETCAR SYSTEM.
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ON APRIL 7,1870', &.H. METHVIN DEEDED ONI HUNDRED 1
OF FARMLAND TO THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD. 155 Gp1pn
DEPOT WAS CONSTRUCTED IMMFDIATELY NORTH OF THE RAIL TR
ON FREDONIA STREET, )

IN 1872, THE TEXAS & PACIFIC TODX OVER THE L7
THE DRIVE WEST. ONE YEAR LATER.THE IN
NORTHERN,COMPEETED ANOTHER RALL GON
ESTABLISHING A SECOND LOMGYIEW DEPO

WITH TWO RAILROAD COMPAN 3
MILE OF EACH OTHER,LONGVIE
WEST AND NORTH -

TEXAS.

THE CITY
TOTR
THE TR/
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THEN CAME THE RAILROAD

On April 7, 1870,‘O.H. Methvin deeded one hundred acres of

farmlanqmtp;fngSOuthern Pacific Railroad. The construction qf N0+'

thelgptown Depogj north of the rail track on Fredonia Street.near,hfﬁﬁﬂ

the southwest caorner of Tyler Street, began the area’s et

traﬂsformation from subsistencé farming tD trade center.

In 1872, the Texas & Pacific took over the line, continuing

the drive u.ue'st. - One year later,; the Internatipnal & Great ',r:\ Il\ 2;‘*

Northern,?%aid a rail connection to the south, establishing é{xfﬁji;;~:f
BERTEIN N - NPTy

second LDHQViEW'dEPDt - the Longview Junction. s J{-

With two railvroad company depots within a mile of each
other, Longview iecame one of the Dnly_eastfwestjénd nDrth/stth:

transportation centers in East Texas,'transpartingfboth produce -

and passengers.
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1850 - 1920 '
K ING COTTON

At one time, nearly all of the cottom crops in the State of
Texaslwerélgrown in FEast Texas. As with most of the South,
cotton played a major role in the Longview economy.

in 18746, some 18,000 bales were shipped from Longview énd,byi
1870 over 660 county farms weré producing cotton. 2

The emergence of "King Cotton” as a marketable cash crop,
.tDupled with the distribution capaﬁilities Gf the railropad, . 2 ‘=fﬁﬂ,
resul ted in Longview becoming the natural trade centerrfoF the - | .
area.

Gregg County farmers would sgasonally briné their Harvest tof'
towrn in a parade of coltton wagqné, often utilizing "Cotton
Stfeet," s named forwthé industry’'s importance tgithe cummunitf;“*

-'HS‘Iate'as‘lqiq,L#Uttoﬁ remained iﬁhoftaﬁt, Evideﬁtgﬁ”ﬁyzyﬁé?'
J?aperationlof th§ Loné§}éQ Cotfah DiI.CSmﬁaﬁ; ghd-£he Lonéziéﬁff;i

Cotton Compress Company, the latter 6wahicﬁJbressed 35;060 bales -

of cotton for compact shipment in its first season (1909-1%210).
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1870 - 17210

Timber - The First Industry

The abundance of natural resources gave rise to the area’s
first industry — timber. By 1877, there were 20 steam-powered

sawmills in Gregg County, shipping about. 30 rail carleoads of

lumber per day.

Had Longv1pw not served as a distribution center for area

#rade, it wuuld have been regarded as a sawmlll”tuwn.’ At the ;ﬁ

Jﬁnctidﬁfih 1877, the Barner Bruthprs mlll alone had a Capac1tyf

A

'nyuf 20 Q00 board feet per day.

By 1880. the U.S. Forestry Bureau estlmated 5?8 mllllDﬂ ‘xﬁr_f;

board feet of "merchantable" shart—leaf pine lnuGragg;Cqunty,H 

In 1910. theré were two sawmills at Longviéw'é édggsland[;'

Sy

-fénfther six’ 1n Lts part Df the Dmunty.} At thlS tlme,?

'iﬁaf szxteen sawmllls were Dperatlng in Gregg County wlth a3"=-
-.. . f- .

ll.th L

combxned capaCLty af, 370,000 bmard feet par day, equlvalent tocg e

111 mllllcn board feet per year.
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EARLY 1870°5

FROM SUBSISTENCE TO CASH CROPS

y
The early settlers farmed only to meet their family needsé
Any produce left over was used lo pay the doctor, the blacksmkfh
or barter %0r the neces%ities Uf life. ’
Corn was indispensable, meeting a multitude of needs fpr f;

both family and livestock. In addition to corn, a wide variet??

' of staple crgps were grown.

With tbe expansion of the railroad farmers copverted theifﬁf:i

acreage fram numerous small crops into larger commercial "cash"

C'i"D‘p's,‘ . . o R
Cotton wWas the flrst primary cash crop. Farhers also‘T

R

produced fruxts, nuts and’sweet thaLDes - partlcularly .'

__.,._.“,
KR e

“ﬁlmportant crup since farmers were able to store.the harvest fmr

Gl

.:QD to six moaths in local "potatoc houses® ,'enabllﬁg them to selib”
:twhen prices weré at their peak. | | ’
The Clty of LDHngEW began toc grow, built arﬁynd the
Ceritical link for distribqtion the rallroad providéd the ear;y{:i

farmear,
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LB72
Hanking - The Final Ingredient

Coupled with the abundance of natural resources, the qrowth-
of commercial agriculture and the distribution capabilify Df‘the
railroad, the eatéblishment aof banking supplied the final
ingredieﬁt‘needed to solidify the development of LDngvieQ's
. expanding economy. |

The first bank in Longview, F.J. Harrison & Company, was
chartered in 187% and located at 213‘Ea5t Tyler Street. Between
1872 and 1913 five more banké were founded in downtown Longview.

The alley. runpning east and west at Fredonia Street received
its name, Bank Street, because at one tim; or anpther. a bank
Was located at each of the four corners of the intersection.

Downtown Longview was firmly established as the East Texas

banking center and became the heart of commerce for the area.

CAPTION:

Citizens Mational Bank — Chartered 1901
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THE DISCOVERY OF OIL

With the discoveries of the Daisy Bradford #3 and the Lou
Della Crim #1, wildcatters believed they had found two imbortant
oil fields with possibilities for more. |

Because no oil had been fdund in Gregg CDthy, thé‘Laﬁgview
Chamber of Commerce offered a prize of $l0 Q00 to the flrst
person to complete a producing well within 12 miles of Lmnévxew.
But the'Pri;e hecame insigniflcant Wlth the completlon_on;Jgﬁuary
24, 1931, Df the LathrnD/ kipper well #1, 10t$£éﬂ five ﬁiigﬁ‘. |

'northwest of LOﬁngEW and capable of 18,000 barrels a day‘

This well, whlle located 75 mlles North nf the leEt

F

.d;ﬁmovary, was brought in From the same fmrmatlon and depth as'f
: oo e >s; .
hree dlscaverles,

‘both Df ﬁhe distant earller wells. From thes

-lsome people dared suspect the absolute lmpDSSLblE, the‘ex;stehce

t

of a Slngle huge oil fieid. : T»HR ' A "
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TAKE Two

Tracking trolley from uptown to the Junct|0n |

id you hear about the Aggie
D who thought “mass transit”
was only for Catholics?

Come Monday, a fixed-route transit
system retuuns to Longview after an
absence of many years. The new Long-
view Transit System will run three
routes, and riders can ride free the
first30days.

Longview’s very first transit system
was much shorter and depended on a
different kind of horsepower.

It was an exciting day in 1883 when
__the mule-drawm streetcar, one of the .

- first in Texas, went info operation . . . .

. -between downtown and Longview.
Junction. Putting together the enter-
prise were local businessmen CW, .
Booth, E.H. Carter, George Harrison,
R.B. Levy, Dock Pegues, F.T. Rembert
and F.L. Whaley.

The Longview and Junction Rail-
way Company, chartered by the state
in June that year, began business with
a 12foot-long car pulled by a single
mule. Fare was just a nickel (one way).

Later, along about 1896, a second,
larger car was ordered, requiring two
mules to pull it. When the car stopped,
the mules often would graze on the

_grass that grew beside the rails on the
dirt street.

" In the center of town was the “up-

the T&P depot the car would make the
slow, plodding trip north along Fredo-
nia Street to Methvin Street, then east
to the depot at Longview Junctioh east

of town, That depot, at Sixth and Meth-

vin, served travelers on the Interna-
tional and Great Northern Railroad,

Once the car reached the'end of the
3,300-foot line, the operator — for
many years the driver was a colorful .
fellow called “Uncle” Isaac Smith —
would unhitch the “singletree” (with
mules attached). Then it was reat-
tached to the car’s opposite end so the
car could begin the return trip.

The driver had to keep the track

One car was an open- greased asit turned onto
air vehicle used durmg Methvin to keep the car
the summer and spring. from jumping the track.

A fully enclosed car pro- Astheroute covered
tected riders in fall and only two-thirds of a mile, it
winter months, has been suggested that

Asmany as 20 people Longview boasted the
could ride in the cars, shortest railway system in
which operated between the United States.
Longview’s two depots. The mule-drawn car
Yes, Longview was such _ VAN - was popular from the
arailroad center that the . beginning — and certainly
bustling lttle commu- CRADDOCK made sense. There was

. ity required two depots. : plenty of business along
' : the sometimes muddy,

; " sometimes dusty road between the
town” Texas and Pacific depot. From

depots. One reason was that railroad

travelers often got off at the wrong

depot necessitating a quick trip to the
“other” station.

The transit system also attracted
East Texans who would come to town:
——especially on weekends — just for
the adventure of riding the mule car.,

Just going to “The Junction” was an
adventure in itself. The settlement was
arowdy, unincorporated area just east
of town. The fancy Mobberly Hotel
opened there in 1884, along with a
growing nmumber of businesses, includ-
ing restaurants, boarding houses,
saloons and at least one gambling
house.

~ their final run in September of that

" availability of automobiles made the

In 1905, the Junction was formally !
ammexed into the city, giving Long-
view slightly more than 5,000 resi-
dents. However, some parents still
feared the Junction’s reputation and
forbade their children from crossing
Second Street (considered the “bor-
der” between town and the Junction).

By 1912, the mule-drawn systemn had
been replaced by an electric railway
with a new 16-foot trolley built by the
St. Louis Car Co. The mules made

year. The trolley continued to operate
until 1922, when paved streets and

enterprise obsolete.

- A bus system operated for many
years in Longview, and beginning
Monday, residents again willhave a
fixed-route transit system.

Today from 10 amn. to 2 p.m. at
downtown Heritage Plaza (Green and
Methvin streets) there’l be a transit
“kickoff” introducing folks to the new
bus line.

Appropriately, the celebration will
take place only a few feet from the
mule-drawn streetcar route that faith-
fully served Longview all those years
ago.

Van “Token" Craddock's e-mail address 5
vancraddock@aol.com.



